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SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L45202PB1984PLC018009 | Email ID: sviltd1984@gmail.com | Website: www.shreevijayg.co.in 

Registered Office Address: 57-58, Pushp Vihar Agar Nagar Enclave Ludhiana-141012 
 

NOTICE OF 41st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Members of SHREE VIJAY 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (‘the Company’) will be held on Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) 
at the Registered Office of the company at 57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, Ludhiana-141 
012 to transact the following Business.  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 comprising Audited Balance Sheet 
the Statement of Profit & Loss along with Notes to Accounts and Cash Flow Statement 
appended thereto and Reports of the Board of directors and Statutory Auditors thereon. 

 
2. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. SAKSHI (DIN: 03514700) AS A DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY 

ROTATION. 
 
To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Sakshi (DIN: 03514700) Director of the Company, who 
retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, 
seeks re-appointment. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR.  
 
To appoint M/s JPM & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (LLP ID: L2020PB007800 and 
Peer Review Cert. No. 1903/2022) as Secretarial Auditors for a term of up to 5 (Five) 
consecutive years, fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to 
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 204 and 179(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 framed thereunder, Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s), re-enactment 
thereof for time being in force) and circulars issued thereunder from  time to time, and 
based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors,  M/s JPM 
& Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (LLP ID: L2020PB007800 and Peer Review Cert. No. 
1903/2022) be and is hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company to hold 
office for a period of upto 5 consecutive years, from the conclusion of the 41st AGM, until 
the conclusion of 46th  AGM i.e. for the Financial Years commencing from 2025-26 till 2029-
30 at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of expenses as may be 
mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Secretarial 
Auditors.  

 
 
 

mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, 
things and to sign all such documents and writings as may be necessary to give effect to this 
resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.” 
 

By order of the Board 
For Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

 
Sd/- 

(Nishtha Goel) 
Date:  04.09.2025                                                                                                                 Company Secretary 
Place: Ludhiana                                                                                                                           M. No.:  A69445 
 

NOTES: 

1. Pursuant to General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and Circular No.10/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022 and all other relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’), the Company is convening the 41st AGM physically at the 
registered office of the company.   
 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to vote and attend the AGM is entitled 
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the 
Company.  

 
3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person(s) or shareholder(s). 

 
4. Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to 
send a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body’s resolution/authorization, 
etc., authorizing their representative to attend the AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-
voting. The said resolution/authorization shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its 
registered email address to cs@gxindia.in with a copy marked to Company sviltd1984@gmail.com & 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com . 

 
5. The shares of the Company are at presently listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 
Limited (MSEI). 

 
6. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting through Poll and through remote 
e-voting, shall, not later than two working days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a “Consolidated 
Scrutinizer’s Report” and submit the same to the Chairperson. The results declared along with the 
consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on website of the Company at 
www.shreevijayg.co.in and on the website of Stock Exchange at www.msei.in The Report shall 
simultaneously be placed on Notice Board of the Company at premises of the Registered Office. 

 
7. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on 
the date of the General Meeting. 

 
 

mailto:cs@gxindia.in
mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
http://www.msei.in/


3 
 

8. No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to Members at or in 
connection with the General Meeting. 

 
9. The route map is annexed to this Notice. 
 
10.The attendance of the Members attending the AGM at registered office will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
11.Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 42(5) of the Listing Regulations, the Share 
Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday 23th 
September 2025 to Tuesday 30th September 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of annual 
book closure. 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, FORMING 
PART OF THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  

 
ITEM NO 3:  
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the 
time being in force) (“the Act”), every listed company and certain other prescribed categories of 
companies are required to annex a Secretarial Audit Report, issued by a Practicing Company 
Secretary, to their Board’s report, prepared under Section 134(3) of the Act. Furthermore, pursuant 
to recent amendments to Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, every listed entity is 
required to conduct a Secretarial Audit and annex the Secretarial Audit Report to its annual report.  
 
Additionally, a listed entity must appoint an Individual Secretarial Auditor for a maximum term of 
five consecutive years, and Secretarial Audit Firm for maximum two terms of five consecutive years 
with shareholder approval to be obtained at the Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, based on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has approved the appointment of 
M/s JPM & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (LLP ID: L2020PB007800 and Peer Review Cert. No. 
1903/2022), as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five years, commencing from 
April 1, 2025, to March 31, 2030.  
 
The appointment is subject to shareholders’ approval at the Annual General Meeting. While 
recommending M/s JPM & Associates LLP for appointment, the Board and the Audit Committee 
evaluated various factors, including the firm’s capability to handle a diverse and complex business 
environment, its existing experience in the Company’s business segments, its industry standing, the 
clientele it serves, and its technical expertise. M/s JPM & Associates LLP was found to be well 
equipped to manage the scale, diversity, and complexity associated with the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company. M/s JPM & Associates LLP is a peer reviewed and a well established firm of Practicing 
Company Secretaries, registered with the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi. The 
terms and conditions of M/s JPM & Associates LLP appointment include tenure of five years, from 
April 1, 2025, to March 31, 2030. Additional fees for statutory certifications and other professional 
services will be determined separately by the management, in consultation with M/s JPM & 
Associates LLP, and will be subject to approval by the Board of Directors and/or the Audit 
Committee.  
 
The remuneration for the subsequent years will also be approved by the Board and/ or the Audit 
Committee. M/s JPM & Associates LLP has provided its consent to act as the Secretarial Auditors of 
the Company and has confirmed that the proposed appointment, if made, will be in compliance with 
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the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. Accordingly, the consent of the 
shareholders is sought for the appointment of M/s JPM & Associates LLP as the Secretarial Auditors 
of the Company.  
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval by the Members, as set out at Item 
No. 3 of the Notice.  
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), or their relatives have any financial or other 
interest in the proposed resolution 

By order of the Board 
For Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

 
Sd/- 

(Nishtha Goel) 
Date:  04.09.2025                                                                                                                 Company Secretary 
Place: Ludhiana                                                                                                                           M. No.:  A69445 
 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AS UNDER: 

 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

 
I. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended) and MCA Circulars 
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote 
e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, 
the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The 
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting will be provided by CDSL. 
 
II. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021 and May 12, 2020 
respectively, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 has been uploaded on 
the website of the Company at www.shreevijayg.co.in. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting 
along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-2025 is being sent only by electronic mode 
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. The 
Notice is also available on the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. MSEI Limited at www.msei.in. The 
AGM notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing remote e-voting and 
e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 
III. For members who have not registered their email IDs so far, are requested to register their 
email IDs for receiving all communications, including Annual Report, Notices from the Company 
electronically. For any communication, the shareholders may also send  requests to the Company’s 
investor email id: sviltd1984@gmail.com   

 
IV. The Company has appointed M/s JPM & Associates LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries, 
Ludhiana as the Scrutinizer for scrutinizing the entire e-voting process i.e. remote e-voting and e-
voting during the AGM, to ensure that the process is carried out in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
V. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder 
in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

http://www.msei.in/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING: 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  

 

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, September 27, 2025 (9.00 AM IST) and ends on 

Monday, September 29, 2025 (5.00 PM IST) During this period shareholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 

date of Tuesday, September 23, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module 

shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 

facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been 

observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it 

has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 

login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 

register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 

user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 

any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit 

cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & My Easi New (Token) Tab. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-

Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, 

there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl 

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & My Easi New (Token) Tab and then 

click on registration option. 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 

be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 

directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will 

be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

4) For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to 

enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and generate 

OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and click on 

login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 21 09911 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 

Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


8 
 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

(v) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in 

Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 

or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank 

Details 

 OR Date of 

Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 

in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 

new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. 

 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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(ix) Click on the EVSN (230902037) for Shree Vijay Industries Limited on which you choose to 

vote. 

 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

 
(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 

Voting page. 

 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 

system. 

 
(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 

available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 
(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting 

only. 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 

to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case 

of any wrong mapping. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format 

in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer at cs@gxindia.in  and to 
the Company at the email address at sviltd1984@gmail.com, if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same. 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 

COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings 

through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write 
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911 
 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.  1800 21 09911 
 

12.Declaration of Results 
 
I. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the 

votes cast during the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
later than 2 days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. 

 
II. Based on the scrutinizer’s report, the Company will submit within 2 days of the conclusion of the 

AGM to the Stock Exchanges, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) of 
the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 
III. The results declared along with the scrutinizer’s report, will be hosted on the website of the 

Company at www.shreevijayg.co.in and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com, 
immediately after the declaration of the result by the Chairperson or a person authorised by him 
in writing and communicated to the Stock Exchange. 

 
IV.Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on 

the date of the AGM i.e. September 30, 2025 

mailto:cs@gxindia.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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13.   Other Instructions: 
 
I. The persons who have acquired shares and become members after the dispatch of the notice 

may send a request to the Company Secretary via e-mail at sviltd1984@gmail.com for a copy of 
the Annual Report. The Annual Report is also available on the website of the Company i.e. 
www.shreevijayg.co.in and on the website of the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 
(MSEI) at www.msei.in 

 
II. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID i.e. sviltd1984@gmail.com to enable the 

investors to register their complaints / send correspondence, if any. 
 

III. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025 should 
treat this Notice for information purposes only. 

 
IV. As per the provisions of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2016, the service of notice/documents including 
Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. Members who have not registered their e-
mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail address with Company’s Registrar & 
Transfer Agents, M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Ltd and Depository Participant in case of 
Demat Shares, to enable the Company to send the notices, documents including Annual Reports 
by e-mail. 

 
 

 
  

mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
Dear Members, 
 

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company, 

along with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. The 

standalone performance of the Company has been referred to wherever required. 

 
Financial Performance 

                                                                                                                                  

                                                                   (₹ in Lakhs) 

  PARTICULARS STANDALONE 
2024-25 2023-24 

Revenue from operations - - 
Other income - - 
Gross Income - - 
Total Expenses 4.69 4.30 
Profit before Financial Expenses, Depreciation and 
Taxation 

(4.69) (4.30) 

Less: Finance Cost - - 
Less: Depreciation and amortization - - 
Profit before Taxation (4.69) (4.30) 
Less: Tax Expense (Deferred & Current) - - 
Profit for the year (4.69) (4.30) 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the 
year 

- - 

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 
Earnings Per Share   
Basic (0.63) (0.58) 
Diluted (0.63) (0.58) 

 
Indian Accounting Standard 

 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 

(IndAS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 

relevant provisions of the Act. Further, we would like to inform you that your Company operates in 

single segment. Hence no segment wise figures are published. 

 

Performance Review 

 

We would like to brief you regarding the financial performance of the Company on standalone basis, 

which is as under:- 

 

Standalone Financial Performance 

On standalone basis, the Company has not earned any income in the current year as against NIL in 

the previous year and suffered a loss after tax of Rs. 4.69 Lakhs in the current year as against loss of 

Rs. 4.30 Lakhs in the previous year.  
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Management Discussion Analysis 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report under requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, forms part of this Annual Report as Annexure- I for 
the year ended 31st March 2025. 

 
 

Dividend 
 

Keeping in mind to conserve the resources by taking into account the prevailing economic situation 
and the need of resources for growth, the Board of Directors of your Company have decided not to 
recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025. 
 

Share Capital 

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees One Crore Only) divided into Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
The Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 stands 
at Rs. 74,25,000/- divided into 7,42,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.  
 
During the year under review, the Company has neither issued any Shares with differential voting 
rights nor granted any stock options, sweat equity shares or warrants or convertible securities and 
none of the Directors of the Company held instruments convertible into Equity Shares of the 
Company. There is no instance where the Company failed to implement any corporate action within 
the specified time limit. 

 
Transfer to General Reserve 

 

During the year under review, the Company had not transferred any amount to General Reserve and 
the entire amount of profits for the year forms part of the ‘Retained Earnings’.  
 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Retire by Rotation 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of 
Association of the Company, Ms. Sakshi (DIN: 03514700) director of the Company retires by rotation 
at the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers herself for 
reappointment. 
 
Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

The Board of Directors of your Company is composed of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent 

Directors. As on March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors consists of Five (5) Directors, of which Two 

(2) Director is Executive, One (1) Director is Non- Executive Non- Independent and Two (2) are 

Independent Directors.  

 

During the Financial Year 2024-25 the following changes occurred in the Board of Directors and Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

 



14 
 

 Ms. Bhago Kaur Company Secretary and Compliance Office resigned w.e.f. 19.02.2025. 

 

Board Evaluation 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 read with Part D of 

Schedule II to the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation 

of its own performance and the Directors individually. A structured questionnaire was prepared 

after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the 

Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board 

culture, execution and performance of specified duties, obligations and governance. A separate 

exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors, who were evaluated 

on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgement, 

safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.  

 

The Independent Directors of the Company in their meeting without the presence of Non-

Independent Directors and members of the management reviewed the performance of Non-

Independent Directors, the Board of Directors as a whole and assessed the quality, quantity and 

timeliness of flow of information between the management and the Board of Directors. The 

performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The 

Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 

Board of directors and its committee thereof 

 
(a) Composition of the Board of Director 
 
The Board of the Company is composed of individuals from diverse fields. The Board of the Company 
is composed of Executive, Non-Executive, Independent Directors and Women Director. 

As on March 31, 2025, the strength of the Board of Directors of the Company was at Five Directors 
comprising of Two Executive, One Non- Executive and Two Independent Directors.  
 
The details of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024 are given below: 

 

The composition of the Board also complies with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and   

regulation 17 (1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

All the Independent Directors had furnished to the Company a declaration under section 149 (7) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under 
section 149(6)of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 
 
 
 

Sr. No. Name of the  Director Designation  

1 Babberdeep Singh  Director 

2 Navjot Singh Rupra Managing Director 

3 Sakshi Whole-time director 

4 Jasvir Singh Independent Director 

5 Geetha Anantha Awale Independent Director 
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(b) Board Meetings 
 
The Board/Committee meetings are pre-scheduled and proper notices of Board and Committee 
meetings is circulated to the Directors well in advance to enable them to plan their schedules and to 
ensure their meaningful participation in the meetings. 

During the year ended March 31, 2025, Six (06) Board Meetings were held by the Company. The gap 
between two Board meetings was in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. Details of the Directors as on March 31, 2025 and their attendance at the Board 
meetings and Annual General Meeting ("AGM") during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 are 
given below: 

Name of 
Directors 

 Date of Meeting  
30.05.2024 10.08.2024 17.09.2024 

(AGM) 
12.11.2024 07.02.2025 11.03.2025 

Babberdeep 
Singh 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Navjot 
Singh Rupra 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Sakshi ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 
Jasvir Singh ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Geetha 
Anantha 

Awale 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

 
(c) Board Committees 

 
(i) Audit Committee 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 
Composition of Audit Committee as on March 31, 2025 comprises of Mr. Jasvir Singh, Mr. 
Babberdeep Singh and Ms. Geetha Anantha Awale. 
 
Ms. Geetha Anantha Awale, Independent Director, is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The 
representatives of Internal and Statutory Auditors are invitees to Audit Committee meetings and the 
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 
 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit Committee were 
held on 30.05.2024, 10.08.2024, 12.11.2024, 07.02.2025 which were attended by the members of 
the Committee. During the year under review, there were no instances when the recommendations 
of the Audit Committee were not accepted by the Board. 
 
(ii) Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 
composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2025 comprises of Mr. 
Jasvir Singh, Mr. Babberdeep Singh and Ms. Geetha Anantha Awale all of whom are Non- Executive 
Directors. 

 
Ms. Geetha Anantha Awale, Independent Director of the Company, is the Chairman of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, 1 (One) meetings of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee were held on March 11, 2025 which were attended by the members of 
the Committee. 
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(iii) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 20 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 
composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on March 31, 2025 comprises of Three 
Member i.e. Mr. Navjot Singh Rupra, Mr. Babberdeep Singh and Ms. Geetha Anantha Awale. 
 
Mr. Babberdeep Singh, Non-Executive Director, is the Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee. 
 
During the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, 1 (One) meetings of the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee were held on May 30, 2024, which was attended by the members of the 
Committee. 
 

(iv) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

 

Since the provisions as laid down in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to 
the Company, no Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed. However, the 
Company tries in its best possible ways to involve itself in social development activities. 
 

Declaration of Independence from Independent Directors 

 
Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 enclosed as Annexure II and they have also confirmed that they 
have complied with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. Based on Independent 
Director’s declarations, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill 
the said condition of Independence.  

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

 

The details of Internal Control Systems and their adequacy have been discussed in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis Report under the title ‘Internal Control Systems’. 
 
Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company, to 
the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company as on March 31, 2025 and of the profit and loss of the company for 
that period; 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
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d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
Particulars of Employees 

 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, 
will be provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being 
sent to the members and others entitled thereto excluding the information on employees’ particulars 
which is available for inspection by the members at the Registered office of the company during 
business hours on working days of the company up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If 
any member is interested in inspecting the same, such member may write to the company secretary 
in advance. 

 
No employee has received remuneration in excess of the limits set out in rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during FY 2024-
2025. 
 
Change in the Nature of Business 

 

As required to be reported pursuant to Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8(5)(ii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there is no change in the nature of business carried on 
by the Company during the financial year 2023-24. 

 
Website Link for Annual Return  

 

In terms of Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return of the 
Company is available on the website of the Company at the link: www.shreevijayg.co.in  
 

Auditors & their Report 

 
a) Statutory Auditors: 

 
M/s. Vinay & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 004462N) were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, at the Annual General 
Meeting held on September 30, 2021 till the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting of the 
Company on a remuneration as mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and Statutory 
Auditor.  
 
In view of the above, the Audit Committee is requested to note the eligibility of the Statutory 
Auditor based on the Certificate received from them confirming that they do not attract any 
disqualification u/s 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Statutory Auditors’ Report forms part of the Annual Report. There is no audit qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark for the year under review. There was no instance of fraud during the 
year under review, which required the Statutory Auditor to report to the Audit Committee and/or 
Board under Section 143(12) of Act and Rules framed thereunder. 

http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
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b) Secretarial Auditor & Annual Secretarial Compliance Report: 

 
Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made 
thereunder, the Board of Directors has appointed M/s JPM & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries 
(Peer Review Cert. No. 1903/2022), Ludhiana, as Secretarial Auditors to undertake secretarial audit 
of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report is 
annexed as Annexure- III and form an integral part of this report.  

 
The Secretarial Auditor has not expressed any qualification, reservation or adverse remark in their 
Secretarial Audit Report for the year under review except the following: 
 
The both Independent Directors of the company has not cleared the Online Proficiency Self-

Assessment Test. 

Your directors would like to submit that both directors have period of two years from date of 
registration with Independent Director Data Bank and will clear online proficiency Self-Assessment 
Test at the earliest.  
 
The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of the Company pursuant to Regulation 24A of Listing 
Regulations read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019, is 
uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. www.shreevijayg.co.in. 
 
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 29, 2025 has appointed M/s. JPM & Associates, 
Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26. 
 
c) Internal Auditor: 

 
The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

 
Pursuant to Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the 
Company had appointed Mr. Vinay Verma & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor 
of the Company for the FY 2024-25 and as per their Internal Audit Report no reportable weakness in 
the system was observed. 
 
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 29, 2025 has appointed M/s. Vinay Verma & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 
2025-26. 

 
d) Cost audit 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, appointment of Cost Auditor is not 
applicable to our company. 
 
Risk Management 

 

The Company has a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure which enables it to 
take certain risks to remain competitive and achieve higher growth and at the same time mitigate 
other risks to maintain sustainable results. The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of 

http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
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Financial Risks which are Market Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk and Capital Risk.  
 

Public Deposits 

 

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or renewed any Deposit within the 
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. 
 
Particulars of Contracts/ Arrangements with Related Party under Section 188 

 

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the year under review 
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the 
period under review, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction 
with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the Policy on Materiality 
of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions and accordingly, the disclosures in Form No. AOC-2 is 
not applicable. Details of all related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to financial 
statements forming part of the Annual Report. 
 
The Audit Committee approves all the Related Party Transactions in compliance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Omnibus approvals are obtained on a yearly basis for transactions which are repetitive in 
nature. In terms of Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company submits the 
disclosures of Related Party transactions to the Stock Exchange and also publishes the same on its 
website every six months. 
 
The Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is 
available on the official website of the Company at www.shreevijayg.co.in. 
 
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments by the Company under section 186 

 

The Particulars of loans, investments or guarantees have been disclosed in notes to the financial 
statements and the Company has duly complied with Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
relation to Loans, Investment and Guarantee during the financial year 2024-25. 
 
Material Subsidiary  

 

Pursuant to the thresholds laid down under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”), the company 

does not have any material subsidiary.  

Material Changes affecting the financial position of the Company 

 

During the year ended March 31, 2025, there were no material changes and commitments affecting 
the financial position of the Company that have occurred to which financial results relate and the 
date of the Report. 
 
Dematerialization of Shares 

 

Your Company has connectivity with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) & Central 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for dematerialization of its Equity Shares. The ISIN No 

INE838R01019 has been allotted for the Company ‘allocated therefore, the members and/or 

investors may keep their shareholdings in the electronic mode with their Depository Participant. As 

http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
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on March 31, 2025, 80.76% of the paid-up Equity Share Capital stands in Demat mode and the 

remaining 19.24% Equity Shares were held in physical mode, the details of which are as follows: 

 
Particulars No. of Shares % of Total Capital 

Held in Demat form with CDSL 540500 72.80 
Held in Demat form with NSDL 59100 7.96 
Held in Physical mode 142900 19.24 
Total 7,42,500 100.00 

 
Listing of Shares 

 
The shares of your Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange (MSEI). The applicable 
Annual Listing fee has been duly paid by the Company to the Stock Exchange for the Financial Year 
2024-25. 
Subsidiary Companies 

 

As on the last day of financial year under review, the Company has not any Subsidiary Company. 
 
Consolidated Financial statement 

 

The provisions of Consolidated Financial Statements does not apply to the company.  

 
Corporate Governance 

 

With reference to the captioned subject and regulation 15(2)(b) of the said regulations the 
compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A 18, 19, 20, 
21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and 
para C, D and E of the Schedule V shall not apply to listed entity having registered with SME 
Exchange. Hence Compliance with above mentioned provisions relating to Corporate Governance 
are not applicable to your Company. 
 
Secretarial Standards of ICSI 

 

The Secretarial Standards issued and notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India as 
amended/replaced from time to time have been complied with by the Company during the 
financial year under review. 

 
Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts 

 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and the Company’s future operations. 

 

Environment, Health and Safety 

 

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The 
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner so as to ensure safety of all 
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources. The 
Company is committed to continuously take further steps to provide a safe and healthy 
environment. 
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Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
 
The Board of Directors has framed the nomination and remuneration policy which lays down a 
framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management of the Company. The policy also provides the criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes and Independence of Director and criteria for appointment and removal of 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management which are considered by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors. 
 
The nomination and remuneration policy is displayed on the Company’s website at 
www.shreevijayg.co.in. 
 
Human Resource /Industrial Relations  
 
A detailed section on Human Resource/Industrial Relations is provided in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy 
 
The Company has implemented Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower policy. The policy inter-alia 
provides that any Directors, Employees, Stakeholders who observe any unethical behavior, actual 
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics, policies, improper 
practices or alleged wrongful conduct in the Company may report the same to Chairman of the 
Audit Committee or Managing Director of the Company. The Identity of the Whistle Blower shall be 
kept confidential to the greatest extent possible.  
 
The detailed procedure is provided in the policy and the same is available on official website of the 
Company at following link www.shreevijayg.co.in.  
 
During the year under review, there were no instances of fraud reported to the Audit Committee/ 
Board. Further, all recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. 
 

Familiarization Program for Independent Directors  
 
A policy on familiarization program for independent directors has been adopted by the Company. 
All new Independent Directors inducted to the Board are presented with an overview of the 
Company’s business operations, products, organization structures and about the Board 
Constitutions and its procedures. The policy is available at company’s website 
www.shreevijayg.co.in. 
 
Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act 2013. 
 
The Company is committed to maintaining a productive environment for all its employees at 
various levels in the organization free of sexual harassment and discrimination on the basis of 
gender. The Company has framed a policy on prevention of sexual harassment in line with the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013. The number of employees being less than 10, the Company is not required to 
constitute an Internal Complaint Committee however, to redress complaints received regarding 
sexual harassment the Company has formed a complaint mechanism which is mentioned in the 
policy. During the year under review, the Company had not received any complaint of harassment. 
The policy is available at company’s website www.shreevijayg.co.in. 

http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
http://www.osiajeehdl.com/
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Disclosure of Remuneration of Directors and Employees of the Company 

 

Information as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed 

hereto as Annexure IV and forms part of this report. 

 

Statutory Information 

 

1. The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy 

and technology absorption are not required to be furnished considering the nature of activities 

undertaken by the Company during the year under review. Further during the year under review, 

the Company has neither earned nor used any foreign exchange. 

 

2. The Business Responsibility Reporting as required under SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 is not 

applicable to your Company for the financial year under review. 

 
3. A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 

companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is annexed 

herewith as a part of the report. 

 

Fraud Reporting 

During the year under review, no fraud was reported to the Board of Director of the Company. 

Green Initiative  

 

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the ‘Green Initiative’ 

undertaken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, enabling electronic delivery 

of the Annual Report to Shareholders at their e-mail address previously registered with the DPs and 

RTAs.  

 

Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to do the same. 

Those holding shares in demat form can register their e-mail address with their concerned DPs. 

Shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail addresses with 

the RTA, by sending a letter, duly signed by the first/sole holder quoting details of Folio No. 
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Your directors also wish to thank its customers, business associates, suppliers, investors and bankers 
for their continued support and faith reposed in the Company. 

       
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

       For Shree Vijay Industries Limited 
 
 
 

                                                            Sd/-                                                     Sd/- 
Place: Ludhiana       Navjot Singh Rupra                       Sakshi 
Date:  13.08.2025                 Managing Director    Whole-time Director 
                      DIN: 07548746                                   DIN: 03514700 

        
  

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Annexure I 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
We submit herewith the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” on the business of the 
Company as applicable to the extent relevant. 
 
OBJECTIVE OF REPORT 
 
The Objective of this report is to convey Management’s perspective on the external environment 
and textile industry, as well as strategy, operating and financial performance, material 
developments in human resources and industrial relations, internal control systems and their 
adequacy in the Company during the financial year 2024-25 This report should be read in 
conjunction with the Company’s financial statements, the schedules and notes thereto and other 
information included elsewhere in the Annual Report. The Company’s financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) complying with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘Act’) and regulations issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’), each as amended from time to time. 
 
EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT 
 
Global Economic Condition and Outlook: 
 
The year 2022 saw the developed world grapple with some of the highest levels of inflation in recent 
history. The global recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and Russia’s invasion of Ukraine is slowing 
amid widening divergences among economic sectors and regions. In May, the World Health 
Organization (WHO) announced COVID-19 as no longer a “global health emergency”. However, 
Inflation remains high and continues to erode household purchasing power. As per the IMF 
estimates, the world economy projected at 3.2% for both 2024 and 2025. The most notable disparity 
was seen between the growths of Advanced and Emerging economies. The Advanced economies 
modest acceleration, from about 1.6% in 2023 to 1.7% in 2024 and 1.8% in 2025 while the  Emerging 
and developing economies: slowdown from 4.3% in 2023 to 4.2% in both 2024 and 2025. 
 
The IMF estimates that the Global growth: revised to 3.0% in 2025, with a further uptick to 3.1% in 
2026. . The major forces that shaped the world economy in 2024 seem to continue in 2025 but with 
changed intensities. Debt levels remain high, limiting the ability of fiscal policymakers to respond to 
new challenges. Commodity prices that rose sharply following Russia’s invasion of Ukraine have 
moderated, but the war continues, and geopolitical tensions are high. Infectious COVID-19 strains 
caused widespread outbreaks last year, but economies that were hit hard – most notably China – 
appear to be recovering with easing of supply-chain disruptions. 
 
While the Western world becomes the epicenter of global tensions, Emerging markets and 
developing economies: growth expected at 4.1% in 2025, easing to 4.0% in 2026 . “Emerging Asian 
economies led by China and India are projected to grow by 5.2% in 2024 and 5.1% in 2025 
respectively, with China expected to expand at 4.6% in 2024 and 4.1% in 2025, while India continues 
to outperform with growth of 6.8% in 2024 and 6.5% in 2025.” 
 
“According to the IMF World Economic Outlook – July 2025, the priority across most economies 
remains bringing inflation back to target while safeguarding financial stability amid slowing global 
growth and elevated debt levels. Central banks are advised to maintain a restrictive policy stance 
until inflation expectations are firmly anchored, while also strengthening financial supervision, risk 
monitoring, and coordination with fiscal authorities to preserve stability.  
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Indian Economy and Outlook: 
 
“The IMF has estimated India’s growth at 6.8% in 2024 and 6.5% in 2025, well above other major 
economies, leading many to state that this could indeed be India’s decade. India continues to stand 
out as the fastest-growing large economy in the world, maintaining its position as a beacon of 
resilience amid a challenging global environment.”.“The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has continued to 
balance its policy stance between controlling inflation and maintaining financial stability while 
ensuring adequate liquidity in the system. Navigating inflation management and supporting growth 
remains a delicate task. The central government has sustained its thrust on infrastructure-led 
growth through a strong capital expenditure push. In the Union Budget 2024-25, capex has been 
increased to around ₹11.1 lakh crore, constituting nearly 3.4% of GDP. According to the RBI, this 
level of public investment is expected to crowd in private sector activity and keep India’s real GDP 
growth close to 7% in FY25. Despite global headwinds, India’s resilient domestic demand, robust 
financial sector, and demographic advantages are expected to help the economy remain the fastest-
growing major economy in the world.” 
 
TEXTILE INDUSTRY 
 
Global Textile Industry 
 
The International Textile Manufacturers Federation (ITMF) reports that the global textile industry, 
after a gradual recovery since late 2023, worsened slightly by early 2025. Although garment makers 
showed relative stability, other segments like technical and home textiles remained under pressure. 
Regional divergences are stark: while Africa and South America exhibit positive business sentiment, 
East Asia and Europe face deepening challenges. However, confidence for Q4 2025 remains 
cautiously optimistic in most regions except East Asia. 
 
Order intake has declined for four straight months through May 2025, with Europe and East Asia 
seeing the most significant drops, while Africa stands out with continued gains. Order backlogs and 
capacity utilization remain moderate, reflecting mixed recovery momentum across sectors. 
The key concern remains weak demand (highlighted by 61% of surveyed participants), followed by 
trade tensions and operational cost pressures—even as energy and raw material price concerns 
ease, worries over interest rates and evolving sustainability regulations are on the rise. 
 
Indian Textile Industry 
 
The overall Indian textile and apparel market is now estimated to be around US $225 billion in 2025, 
up from approximately US $165 billion in 2022—reflecting a sustained annual growth rate of about 
10–12% Hypetrics.The sector is set to almost double in size, with projected revenue reaching US 
$350 billion by 2030, growing at a 10% CAGR IBEF+1. For FY25, textile and apparel exports (including 
handicrafts) reached Rs. 3,12,540 crore, which translates to around US $36.6 billion. The Ready-
Made Garments (RMG) segment led this with US $15.99 billion (44%), followed by Cotton Textiles at 
US $12.06 billion (33%) and Man-Made Textiles at US $4.87 billion (13%) IBEF. RMG exports are 
projected to climb further—expected to exceed US $30 billion by 2027, expanding at a robust CAGR 
of 12–13% . 
 
In The Union Budget 2024–25 and 2025–26 developments, as well as recent PLI outcomes and 
investment.  
  
Five-Year Cotton Mission (2025–26) 
A new five-year Cotton Mission focuses on boosting the productivity of Extra-Long Staple (ELS) 
cotton with science and technology support—enhancing raw material supply, reducing ELS cotton 
imports, and strengthening domestic garment manufacturing.Press Information Bureau+1 

https://hypetrics.in/insights/india-textile-market-2025/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.ibef.org/industry/indian-textiles-and-apparel-industry-analysis-presentation?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2099411&utm_source=chatgpt.com
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Expanded Budget for Textiles Ministry 
Allocation to the Ministry of Textiles rose by 19% to ₹5,272 crore for FY 2025–26 from ₹4,417 crore 
in FY 2024–25, underscoring enhanced policy backing.Invest IndiaPress Information Bureau 
 
Duty-Free Modernization (Shuttle-less Looms) 
Two new types of shuttle-less looms—Rapier and Air-jet—have been added to the list for full duty 
exemption (duty dropped from 7.5% to 0%), aiding quick modernization and technical textile 
expansion.Press Information Bureau 
 
Custom Duty Adjustment (Knitted Fabrics) 
Customs duty on select knitted fabrics has been raised to “20% or ₹115 per kg whichever is higher,” 
shielding domestic producers from cheap imports and enhancing market competitiveness.Press 
Information Bureau 
 
PLI Scheme Effectiveness 
The PLI scheme for manmade fibre and technical textiles has catalyzed ₹7,343 crore in investments, 
generated ₹4,648 crore in turnover, and produced ₹538 crore in exports—demonstrating strong 
industrial traction.The Economic Times 
 
PM MITRA Parks Expansion 
Seven PM MITRA (Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel) parks continue to be developed 
across key states, equipped with plug-and-play infrastructure. The first park in Madhya Pradesh has 
received ₹2,100 crore in approval, with ₹4,445 crore allocated across all parks through 2027–
28.Knitting ViewsFibre2FashionPress Information BureauTextile Outlook India 
 
Global Trade Outreach and Investment Drives 
The government is engaging Japanese textile firms to invest in PM MITRA parks, leveraging the 
India–Japan CEPA to improve access for exports and collaborations in MMF and technical textiles 
·   
OPPORTUNITIES AND GROWTH DRIVERS 
 

 PLI Schemes Expansion – The Production Linked Incentive (PLI) schemes across sectors such as 
electronics, EVs, pharma, and textiles are expected to attract large-scale investments and 
create employment opportunities. 

 
 Union Budget 2024-25 Capex Push – The government’s record capital expenditure of ₹11.1 

lakh crore (3.4% of GDP) will accelerate infrastructure creation, spur private investment, and 
provide a strong multiplier effect for economic growth. 

 

 Digital Public Infrastructure (DPI) – India’s digital stack (UPI, Aadhaar, ONDC, Account 
Aggregator) continues to drive financial inclusion, boost e-commerce, and create efficiency 
gains across industries. 

 

 Green Energy Transition – India’s commitment to achieve 500 GW of non-fossil fuel capacity by 
2030 and rapid expansion in solar, wind, and green hydrogen present significant opportunities 
in renewable energy and allied sectors. 

 

 ‘Make in India’ and Manufacturing Push – Policy support and ease-of-doing-business reforms 
are encouraging domestic manufacturing, positioning India as an alternative global supply chain 
hub. 

 

 Demographic Dividend – With a young working population and rising urbanisation, India offers 

https://www.investindia.gov.in/team-india-blogs/union-budget-2025-26-strengthening-fabric-textile-industry?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.investindia.gov.in/team-india-blogs/union-budget-2025-26-strengthening-fabric-textile-industry?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2099411&utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2099411&utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2099411&utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/cons-products/garments-/-textiles/pli-for-textile-catalyses-investments-of-rs-7343-crore/articleshow/122392571.cms?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://knittingviews.com/indias-first-pm-mitra-textile-park-will-be-built-in-madhya-pradesh-at-a-cost-of-rs-2100-cr/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://knittingviews.com/indias-first-pm-mitra-textile-park-will-be-built-in-madhya-pradesh-at-a-cost-of-rs-2100-cr/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=154084&utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=154084&utm_source=chatgpt.com
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a vast labour force and growing consumer demand that can sustain long-term growth. 
 

 
THREATS  
 
Global Economic Uncertainty – Slowing global growth and geopolitical tensions (Russia–Ukraine 
war, Middle East instability, US–China trade conflicts) could impact exports and investor sentiment. 
  
Inflationary Pressures – Persistent food and fuel price volatility may keep inflation elevated, 
constraining RBI’s monetary flexibility. 
 
High Public Debt & Fiscal Constraints – Rising government borrowings and fiscal deficits may limit 
future policy support. 
 
Cliate & Environmental Risks – Increasing frequency of extreme weather events (floods, droughts, 
heatwaves) threatens agriculture, infrastructure, and energy security. 
 
Global Trade Protectionism – Tariff hikes, export restrictions, and trade disputes pose risks to 
India’s integration with global supply chains. 
 
Skill Gap & Employment Challenges – Despite the demographic dividend, lack of adequate skilling 
and job creation could undermine long-term growth. 
 
Financial Sector Vulnerabilities – Rising NPAs in some segments and exposure to global financial 
shocks could affect financial stability. 
 
DISSCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the 
Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounts and other financial statements forming part of this annual 
report. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
Given the magnitude and nature of its business, the Company has maintained sound and 
commercial practice with an effective internal control system. The system ensures that all 
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly to safeguard the assets of the 
Company and protect them from any loss due to unauthorized use or disposition. The adequate 
internal information system is in place to ensure proper information flow for the decision- making 
process. The Company also has well-established processes and clearly defined roles and 
responsibilities for people at various levels. The control mechanism also involves well documented 
policies, authorization guidelines commensurate with the level of responsibility and standard 
operating procedures specific to the respective businesses, adherence to which is strictly ensured. 
Internal audit is carried out frequently to create awareness and to take corrective actions on the 
respective units or areas, which need rectification. These reports are then reviewed by the 
management team and the Audit Committee for follow-up action. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively 
reviews policies and processes by creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides 
challenges and opportunities and recognizes the performance and potential of its employees 
attracting and retaining the best manpower available by providing high degree of motivation. Your 
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Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employees productivity at all 
levels. 
 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections, 

estimates and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and 

analysis report could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could 

make a difference to the Company’s operation include raw material availability and prices, cyclical 

demand and pricing in the Company’s principal markets, changes in the governmental regulations, 

tax regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and the countries with which the 

Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 

  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
       For Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

 
 
 

                                                            Sd/-                                                     Sd/- 
Place: Ludhiana       Navjot Singh Rupra                       Sakshi 
Date:  13.08.2025                  Managing Director     Whole-time Director 
                      DIN: 07548746                                    DIN: 03514700 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Annexure II 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE  

To,  

The Board of Directors,  

Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave,  

Aggar Nagar, Ludhiana,  

Punjab, India, 141012 

 

SUBJECT: DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE UNDER SUB-SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE REGULATION 16 OF SEBI (LODR), REGULATION, 2015  

I, JASVIR SINGH, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM APPOINTED AS THE NON-EXECUTIVE-INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR OF SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED AND COMPLY WITH ALL THE CRITERIA OF 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR AS ENVISAGED IN SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013. 
 

I CERTIFY THAT:  

 

A. I POSSESS RELEVANT EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE TO BE AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN THE 

COMPANY; 

 
B. I AM/WAS NOT A PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR 

ASSOCIATE COMPANY; 

 
C. I AM NOT RELATED TO PROMOTERS / DIRECTORS / PERSONS OCCUPYING MANAGEMENT 

POSITION AT THE BOARD LEVEL OR LEVEL BELOW THE BOARD IN THE COMPANY, ITS 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY; 

 
D. APART FROM RECEIVING DIRECTOR SITTING FEES / REMUNERATION, I HAVE/HAD NO 

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS WITH THE COMPANY, ITS PROMOTERS, ITS 

DIRECTORS, ITS SENIOR MANAGEMENT OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY, OR THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS, DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 

PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL; 

 
E. NONE OF MY RELATIVES : 

 
I) IS HOLDING ANY SECURITY OF OR INTEREST IN THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, 

SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 
PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR; 

 
II) HAS OR HAD SECURITY OR INTEREST IN THE COMPANY OF FACE VALUE NOT EXCEEDING 

FIFTY LAKH RUPEES OR TWO PER CENT. OF THE PAID-UP CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY, ITS 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR SUCH HIGHER SUM AS MAY BE 

PRESCRIBED; 

 

III) IS INDEBTED TO THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR 

THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS, IN EXCESS OF SUCH AMOUNT AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED 
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DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT 

FINANCIAL YEAR; 

 

IV) HAS OR HAD GIVEN A GUARANTEE OR PROVIDED ANY SECURITY IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE INDEBTEDNESS OF ANY THIRD PERSON TO THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY 

OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS OF SUCH HOLDING 

COMPANY, FOR SUCH AMOUNT AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 

PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR; OR 

 

V) HAS OR HAD ANY OTHER PECUNIARY TRANSACTION OR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE 

COMPANY, OR ITS SUBSIDIARY, OR ITS HOLDING OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY AMOUNTING TO 

TWO PER CENT. OR MORE OF ITS GROSS TURNOVER OR TOTAL INCOME SINGLY OR IN 

COMBINATION WITH THE TRANSACTIONS REFERRED TO IN SUB-CLAUSE (I), (II) (III) OR (IV); 

 
F. NEITHER ME NOR ANY OF MY RELATIVES:  

 
I) HOLDS OR HAS HELD THE POSITION OF A KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OR IS OR HAS 

BEEN EMPLOYEE/EXECUTIVE OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY IN ANY OF THE THREE FINANCIAL YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR;  

 
II) IS OR HAS BEEN AN EMPLOYEE OR PROPRIETOR OR A PARTNER, IN ANY OF THE THREE 

FINANCIAL YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF;  

 A FIRM OF AUDITORS OR COMPANY SECRETARIES IN PRACTICE OR COST AUDITORS 

OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY; OR  

 

 ANY LEGAL OR A CONSULTING FIRM THAT HAS OR HAD ANY TRANSACTION WITH 

THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY AMOUNTING 

TO 10% OR MORE OF THE GROSS TURNOVER OF SUCH FIRM;  

 
III) HOLDS TOGETHER WITH MY RELATIVES 2% OR MORE OF THE TOTAL VOTING POWER OF 

THE COMPANY; OR  

 
IV) IS A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR DIRECTOR, BY WHATEVER NAME CALLED, OF ANY NONPROFIT 

ORGANIZATION THAT RECEIVES 25% OR MORE OF ITS RECEIPTS FROM THE COMPANY, ANY 

OF ITS PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR 

THAT HOLDS 2% OR MORE OF THE TOTAL VOTING POWER OF THE COMPANY; OR   

 

G. I AM NOT A MATERIAL SUPPLIER, SERVICE PROVIDER OR CUSTOMER OR A LESSOR OR LESSEE 

OF THE COMPANY;   

 
H. I AM NOT LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF AGE. 

 

DECLARATION 

 

I UNDERTAKE THAT I SHALL SEEK PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE BOARD IF AND WHEN I HAVE ANY SUCH 

RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS, WHETHER MATERIAL OR NON-MATERIAL. IF I FAIL TO DO SO I 
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SHALL CEASE TO BE AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FROM THE DATE OF ENTERING IN TO SUCH 

RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS.  

 
FURTHER, I DO HEREBY DECLARE AND CONFIRM THAT THE ABOVE SAID INFORMATION’S ARE TRUE 

AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AS ON THE DATE OF THIS DECLARATION OF 

INDEPENDENCE AND I SHALL TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS CORRECTNESS AND SHALL BE LIABLE FOR 

FINE IF ANY IMPOSED ON THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS, IF THE SAME FOUND WRONG OR 

INCORRECT IN FUTURE.  

 
I FURTHER UNDERTAKE TO INTIMATE IMMEDIATELY UPON CHANGES, IF ANY, TO THE COMPANY FOR 

UPDATING OF THE SAME. 

 
THANKING YOU, 

YOURS FAITHFULLY 

 

SD/- 

JASVIR SINGH 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

DIN: 10541992 

 

DATED: APRIL 01, 2025 
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

TO,  

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,  

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

179, INDUSTRIAL AREA-A, 

LUDHIANA-141003 

 

SUBJECT: DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE UNDER SUB-SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE REGULATION 16 OF SEBI (LODR), REGULATION, 2015  

I, GEETHA ANANTHA AWALE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM APPOINTED AS THE NON-EXECUTIVE-
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED AND COMPLY WITH ALL THE 
CRITERIA OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR AS ENVISAGED IN SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
 

I CERTIFY THAT:  

 

I. I POSSESS RELEVANT EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE TO BE AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR IN THE 

COMPANY; 

 
J. I AM/WAS NOT A PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR 

ASSOCIATE COMPANY; 

 
K. I AM NOT RELATED TO PROMOTERS / DIRECTORS / PERSONS OCCUPYING MANAGEMENT 

POSITION AT THE BOARD LEVEL OR LEVEL BELOW THE BOARD IN THE COMPANY, ITS 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY; 

 
L. APART FROM RECEIVING DIRECTOR SITTING FEES / REMUNERATION, I HAVE/HAD NO 

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS WITH THE COMPANY, ITS PROMOTERS, ITS 

DIRECTORS, ITS SENIOR MANAGEMENT OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY, OR THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS, DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 

PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL; 

 
M. NONE OF MY RELATIVES : 

 
I) IS HOLDING ANY SECURITY OF OR INTEREST IN THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, 

SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 
PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR; 

 
II) HAS OR HAD SECURITY OR INTEREST IN THE COMPANY OF FACE VALUE NOT EXCEEDING 

FIFTY LAKH RUPEES OR TWO PER CENT. OF THE PAID-UP CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY, ITS 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR SUCH HIGHER SUM AS MAY BE 

PRESCRIBED; 

 

III) IS INDEBTED TO THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR 

THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS, IN EXCESS OF SUCH AMOUNT AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED 

DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT 

FINANCIAL YEAR; 
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IV) HAS OR HAD GIVEN A GUARANTEE OR PROVIDED ANY SECURITY IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE INDEBTEDNESS OF ANY THIRD PERSON TO THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY 

OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR THEIR PROMOTERS, OR DIRECTORS OF SUCH HOLDING 

COMPANY, FOR SUCH AMOUNT AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED DURING THE TWO IMMEDIATELY 

PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEARS OR DURING THE CURRENT FINANCIAL YEAR; OR 

 

V) HAS OR HAD ANY OTHER PECUNIARY TRANSACTION OR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE 

COMPANY, OR ITS SUBSIDIARY, OR ITS HOLDING OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY AMOUNTING TO 

TWO PER CENT. OR MORE OF ITS GROSS TURNOVER OR TOTAL INCOME SINGLY OR IN 

COMBINATION WITH THE TRANSACTIONS REFERRED TO IN SUB-CLAUSE (I), (II) (III) OR (IV); 

 
N. NEITHER ME NOR ANY OF MY RELATIVES:  

 
I) HOLDS OR HAS HELD THE POSITION OF A KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OR IS OR HAS 

BEEN EMPLOYEE/EXECUTIVE OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE 

COMPANY IN ANY OF THE THREE FINANCIAL YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR;  

 
II) IS OR HAS BEEN AN EMPLOYEE OR PROPRIETOR OR A PARTNER, IN ANY OF THE THREE 

FINANCIAL YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF;  

 A FIRM OF AUDITORS OR COMPANY SECRETARIES IN PRACTICE OR COST AUDITORS 

OF THE COMPANY OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY; OR  

 

 ANY LEGAL OR A CONSULTING FIRM THAT HAS OR HAD ANY TRANSACTION WITH 

THE COMPANY, ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY AMOUNTING 

TO 10% OR MORE OF THE GROSS TURNOVER OF SUCH FIRM;  

 
III) HOLDS TOGETHER WITH MY RELATIVES 2% OR MORE OF THE TOTAL VOTING POWER OF 

THE COMPANY; OR  

 
IV) IS A CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR DIRECTOR, BY WHATEVER NAME CALLED, OF ANY NONPROFIT 

ORGANIZATION THAT RECEIVES 25% OR MORE OF ITS RECEIPTS FROM THE COMPANY, ANY 

OF ITS PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS OR ITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY OR 

THAT HOLDS 2% OR MORE OF THE TOTAL VOTING POWER OF THE COMPANY; OR   

 

O. I AM NOT A MATERIAL SUPPLIER, SERVICE PROVIDER OR CUSTOMER OR A LESSOR OR LESSEE 

OF THE COMPANY;   

 
P. I AM NOT LESS THAN 21 YEARS OF AGE. 

 

DECLARATION 

 

I UNDERTAKE THAT I SHALL SEEK PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE BOARD IF AND WHEN I HAVE ANY SUCH 

RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS, WHETHER MATERIAL OR NON-MATERIAL. IF I FAIL TO DO SO I 

SHALL CEASE TO BE AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR FROM THE DATE OF ENTERING IN TO SUCH 

RELATIONSHIP / TRANSACTIONS.  
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FURTHER, I DO HEREBY DECLARE AND CONFIRM THAT THE ABOVE SAID INFORMATION’S ARE TRUE 

AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AS ON THE DATE OF THIS DECLARATION OF 

INDEPENDENCE AND I SHALL TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS CORRECTNESS AND SHALL BE LIABLE FOR 

FINE IF ANY IMPOSED ON THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS, IF THE SAME FOUND WRONG OR 

INCORRECT IN FUTURE.  

 
 
 
I FURTHER UNDERTAKE TO INTIMATE IMMEDIATELY UPON CHANGES, IF ANY, TO THE COMPANY FOR 

UPDATING OF THE SAME. 

 
THANKING YOU, 

YOURS FAITHFULLY 

 

SD/- 

GEETHA ANANTHA AWALE  

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

DIN: 10534538 

 

DATED: APRIL 01, 2025 
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ANNEXURE III 
FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 

[PURSUANT TO SECTION 204(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 

NO.9 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014] 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, 

Ludhiana 141012 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 

the adherence to good corporate practices by Shree Vijay Industries Limited having registered office 

at 57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, Ludhiana, Corporate Identification No. 

L45202PB1984PLC018009.  

The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  

Based on our verification of the Shree Vijay Industries Limited books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided 

by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the 

financial year ended on 31st March 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 

and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by Shree Vijay Industries Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025 

according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; (No event during the review period); 

 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (No event 

during the review period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 

and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations,2021; (No event during the review period); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021; (No event during the review period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

  
(vi)  Laws applicable to the industry to which the Company belongs, as identified and confirmed by 

the   management of the company and confirmed that the company has complied with these 
laws:  

 

 Food Safety & Standards Act, 2006 and regulations made thereunder 

 Legal Metrology Act, 2009 and Legal Metrology (General) Rules, 2011 

 Legal Metrology (Packaged Commodities) Rules, 2011 

 The Factories Act, 1948 

 The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

 The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 

 Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

 Employee State Insurance Act, 1948 

 The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

 The Environment (protection) Act, 1986 

 Electricity Act, 2003 

 Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

 Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and rules thereunder 

 Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to 

Board and General Meetings. 

 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange, read 

with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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We report that during the Period under Review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 

the Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above except following: 

The both Independent Directors of the company has not cleared the Online Proficiency Self-

Assessment Test. 

We further report that 

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 

of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at reasonable gap in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 

for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
(c) As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously.. 

 
(d) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and 

 
(e) There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were imposed during the year 

under review under the Companies Act, Depositories Act, and any other Act against/on the 

Company, its Directors and Officers. 

 
(f) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of 

appointment, their being Independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & 

Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel; 

 

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are 

adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the Period under Review, the Company has not undertaken any 

specific event/action that can have a major bearing on the Company’s compliance responsibility in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

For JPM & Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert. No. 1903/2022 

 

Sd/- 

CS Pankaj Malhotra 

Designated Partner 

M.No. 11481 | CP No. 18710 

LLP ID: L2020PB007800 

UDIN:  F011481G001096941 

 

Dated: 13.08.2025 

Place: Ludhiana 
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  ‘Annexure A’ 

(Forming Integral part of Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ending 31st March 2025) 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, 

Ludhiana 141012 

 

Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 

process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. which forms the integral part to express our 

opinion in Form MR-3. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 

procedure on test basis as the Secretarial Auditors. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

For JPM & Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

Peer Review Cert. No. 1903/2022 

 

 

CS Pankaj Malhotra 

Designated Partner 

M.No. 11481 | CP No. 18710 

LLP ID: L2020PB007800 

UDIN:   F011481G001096941 

 

Dated: 13.08.2025 

Place: Ludhiana 
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CERTIFICATE ON NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

[PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE (10) (I) OF THE SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015] 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Shree Vijay Industries Limited 
57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, 
Ludhiana 141012 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received the directors of 
Shree Vijay Industries Limited having CIN L45202PB1984PLC018009 and having registered office at 57-58, 
Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, Ludhiana 141012 in (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced 
before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read 
with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of 
the Company as stated below for the financial year ending on March 31, 2025 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 
Sl. 
No 

Name of Director DIN Designation Date of 
appointment in 
Company 

1 Navjot Singh Rupra 07548746 Managing Director 16.06.2023 

2 Sakshi 03514700 Wholetime Director 16.06.2023 

3. Babberdeep Singh 07568947 Non-Executive Director 16.06.2023 

4 Jasvir Singh 10541992 Non-Executive Director 16.03.2024 

5 Geetha Anantha Awale 10534538 Non-Executive Director 16.03.2024 

     

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For JPM & Associates LLP 
Company Secretaries 
Peer Review Cert. No. 1903/2022 
 
Sd/- 
Pankaj Malhotra 
Designated Partner 
M.No. 11481 | CP No. 18710 
LLP ID: L2020PB007800 
UDIN:  F011481G001160937  
 
Dated: 13.08.2025 
Place: Ludhiana 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE IV 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

1. THE RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF THE 
EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025. 
 

SR. 
NO. 

NAME  REMUNERATION 
RECEIVED IN FY 
2024-25 (IN RS.) 

% INCREASE 
IN 
REMUNERATI
ON IN FY 
2024-25 

RATIO OF 
REMUNERATION 
TO EACH 
DIRECTOR TO 
MEDIAN 
REMUNERATION 
OF EMPLOYEES 

COMPARISON OF THE 
REMUNERATION OF KMP 
AGAINST THE 
PERFORMANCE OF THE 
COMPANY 

1. MR. NAVJOT SINGH 
RUPRA 
MANAGING 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

2. MR. BABBERDEEP 
SINGH 
NON- EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

3. MS. SAKSHI 
WHOLE-TIME 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

4. MS. BHAGO KAUR 
COMPANY 
SECRETARY 

198500 - - - 

5. MS. SAKSHI 
CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER  

- - - - 

6. MS. GEETHA 
ANANTHA AWALE 
INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

7. MR. JASVIR SINGH 
INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR 

- - - - 

 
2. DURING THE YEAR UNDER THE REVIEW, THERE WAS NO PROPOSAL TO INCREASE THE 
REMUNERATION OF ANY DIRECTOR. 
 
3. THE NUMBER OF PERMANENT EMPLOYEES ON THE ROLLS OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31ST MARCH, 
2025 –  4(FOUR) 

 

IT IS HEREBY AFFIRMED THAT THE REMUNERATION PAID IS AS PER THE NOMINATION AND 

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES. 
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STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

READ WITH RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31.03.2025. 

NO EMPLOYEE HAS RECEIVED REMUNERATION IN EXCESS OF THE LIMITS SET OUT IN RULES 5(2) AND 

5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 

2014 DURING FY 2024-2025. 

NOTES: 

1. FOR THIS PURPOSE, SITTING FEES PAID TO THE DIRECTORS HAS NOT BEEN CONSIDERED AS 
REMUNERATION; 

 
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

       For Shree Vijay Industries Limited 
 
 
 

                                                            Sd/-                                                    Sd/- 
Place: Ludhiana       Navjot Singh Rupra                             Sakshi 
Date:  13.08.2025                 Managing Director                Whole-time Director 
                                             DIN: 07548746                                      DIN: 03514700 

  
  

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE V 

MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DECLARATION 

 
PURSUANT TO REQUIREMENT OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015, I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY (AS DEFINED IN THE ABOVE SAID REGULATIONS) 
HAVE AFFIRMED COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL’ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025. 
 
 

           
 

                                                                                                                               SD/- 
PLACE: LUDHIANA                        NAVJOT SINGH RUPRA 
DATE:  13.08.2025            MANAGING DIRECTOR 

                                                                      DIN: 07548746 
 
  

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE VI 
CFO DECLARATION 

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 

REGULATION, 2015, 

 
TO, 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, 
SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 

1) WE HAVE REVIEWED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 

ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 AND THAT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF: 

A. THESE STATEMENTS DO NOT CONTAIN ANY MATERIALLY UNTRUE STATEMENT OR OMIT ANY 

MATERIAL FACT OR CONTAIN STATEMENTS THAT MIGHT BE MISLEADING; 

B. THESE STATEMENTS TOGETHER PRESENT A TRUE AND FAIR VIEW OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND 

ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH EXISTING ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, APPLICABLE LAWS AND 

REGULATIONS. 

2) THERE ARE, TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, NO TRANSACTIONS ENTERED INTO BY 

THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR WHICH ARE FRAUDULENT, ILLEGAL OR VIOLATIVE OF THE 

COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT. 

3) WE ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING INTERNAL CONTROLS FOR 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND HAVE EVALUATED THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE INTERNAL CONTROLS 

SYSTEMS OF THE COMPANY PERTAINING TO FINANCIAL REPORTING AND HAVE DISCLOSED TO THE 

AUDITORS AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, DEFICIENCIES IN THE DESIGN OR OPERATION OF SUCH 

INTERNAL CONTROLS, IF ANY, OF WHICH WE ARE AWARE AND THE STEPS WE HAVE TAKEN OR 

PROPOSE TO TAKE TO RECTIFY THESE DEFICIENCIES. 

4) WE HAVE INDICATED TO THE AUDITOR AND AUDIT COMMITTEE THAT: 
 
A. THERE ARE NO SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING DURING 

THE YEAR EXCEPT CHANGES CONSEQUENT TO ADOPTION OF IND AS; 

B. THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES MADE DURING THE YEAR ON ACCOUNT 

OF IND AS ADOPTION; AND 

C. THERE HAVE BEEN NO INSTANCES OF SIGNIFICANT FRAUD OF WHICH WE HAVE BECOME AWARE 

AND THE INVOLVEMENT THEREIN, IF ANY, OF THE MANAGEMENT OR AN EMPLOYEE HAVING A 

SIGNIFICANT ROLE IN THE COMPANY'S INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING. 

 
 
 

                                                                                                                              SD/- 
                                                   SAKSHI 
                                                                                                                                 (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) 

             
 

PLACE: LUDHIANA 
DATE: 13.08.2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To, 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

57-58, PUSHP VIHAR, AGAR NAGAR ENCLAVE, 

LUDHIANA. 

 

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Results 

Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement of profit 

and loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its loss, changes 

in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the standalone Ind 

AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  
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Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We 

have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows 

and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, 

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility 

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 

process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether 

due to fraud or error design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error as fraud may involve collusion forgery intentional omissions 

misrepresentations or the override of internal control. 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances Under Section 143(3)(i)of the Act we 

are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

 Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the financial statements including 

the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in 

the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and 

where applicable related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those matters 

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the 

“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 

the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of changes in equity and 

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account.  

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure B”. 

g) The company does not pay any managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 

2025. Hence provisions of section 197 are not applicable; 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 

our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i) The Company has no pending litigations in the financial statements. 

ii) The Company has no long-term contracts including derivative contracts.  

iii) The company has not paid any dividend during the year and is not required to transfer 

amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

iv)  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as 

disclosed in note 2 to the standalone financial statements no funds have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or 

kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign 

entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
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entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries.  

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed 

in note 2 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the 

Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with 

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any (c) 

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 

above, contain any material misstatement guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under 

(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.  

v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed 

final dividend for the year.  

vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 

software systems for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 

2025 which have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has 

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software systems. 

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail 

feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per 

the statutory requirements for record retention. 

 

Date: 29.05.2025                                                                               For Vinay & Associates 
Place: Ludhiana                                                                               Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                                   FRN: 004462N 
 
                                                                                                                           Sd/- 
UDIN: 25082988BMINOY8580                                                     Vinay Kumar Srivastav 
                                                                                                                           (Partner) 
                                                                                                                    Mem No. 082988 
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on 

the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025, we report that:  

 

i)  The Company does not have any Property Plant and equipment or Intangible Assets; 

   

ii)  The company does not have any inventory; 

   

iii)  The company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year and 

hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of CARO 2020 is not applicable; 

   

iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not given any loans, purchased investment, given guarantees and security 

which are covered under the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, therefore no 

comment is called for; 

   

v)  The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

vi)  According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not 

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of 

the services rendered by the Company; 

   

vii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 

Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been non-operative for a 

long time and is not required to deposit any statutory with the any authority as at March 

31, 2025  

   

viii)  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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ix) a) The Company does not have any borrowings from banks of financial institutions during 

the year 

   

x) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

 b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

   

xi) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the 

company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit; 

 b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

 c) No whistle-blower complaints were received during the year by the Company. 

   

xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable; 

   

xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the Company, the company has done following related party 

transactions during year: 

 

S no. Name Relation Nature of 

Transaction 

Amount Rs. in 

Hundreds 

1. Sakshi Director and 

CFO 

Expenses 3,058.80 

2. Angd Fruit Ranch 

Pvt Ltd 

Director has 

significant 

influence 

Expenses 1497.80 

TOTAL 4556.60 
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xiv)  a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate 

with the size and nature of its business. 

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued during the year and till the 

date of the audit report covering period up to 31 March, 2025 

   

xv)  In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence 

provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

   

xvi)  In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

   

xvii)  Cash Losses incurred by the company: 

Financial Year Amount Rs. in Hundreds 

2024-2025 4686.40 

2023-2024 4306.85 

 

   

xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly 

reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable; 

   

xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, 

no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report. The company is capable 

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is 

not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our 

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and future events or 

conditions that may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. We 

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a 

period of one year from balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and 

when they fall due; 
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xx)  The company is not required to spent under CSR activity u/s 135 of Companies Act 2013, 

hence reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.; 

                                                                   

 

Date: 29.05.2025                                                                               For Vinay & Associates 
Place: Ludhiana                                                                               Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                                   FRN: 004462N 
                                                                                                    Peer Review Number : 014620 
 
 Sd/- 
UDIN: 25082988BMINOY8580                                                      Vinay Kumar Srivastav 
                                                                                                                         (Partner) 
                                                                                                                  Mem No. 082988 
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED, (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

              Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 

the Companies Act, 2013.   

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
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audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting 

 

 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 

the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
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criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

 

 

Date: 29.05.2025                                                                               For Vinay & Associates 
Place: Ludhiana                                                                               Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                                   FRN: 004462N 
                                                                                                    Peer Review Number : 014620 
 
                                                                                                                            Sd/- 
UDIN: 25082988BMINOY8580                                                      Vinay Kumar Srivastav 
                                                                                                                         (Partner) 
                                                                                                                  Mem No. 082988 
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(Rs. in Hundreds)

NOTE AS AT                      31.03.2025
AS AT                       

31.03.2024

I

(1)

(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash equivalents 3 521.50 521.50

TOTAL 521.50 521.50

II

(1)

(a) Equity Share Capital 4 74,250.00 74,250.00

(b) Other Equity 5 (90,372.99) (85,686.59)

(16,122.99) (11,436.59)

(2)

Non Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 6 2,562.50 2,562.50

Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Other Financial Liabilities 7 8,231.99 3,545.59

(b) Other Current Liabilities 5,850.00 5,850.00

14,081.99 9,395.59

TOTAL 521.50 521.50

Significant Accounting Policies                                          1

Notes forming part of Accounts                                         2

As per our report of even date attached 

FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES         

Chartered Accountants                                                                               

(Firm Registration No.: 004462N)                                                        

(Peer Review Number 014620)

Vinay Kumar Srivastav Navjot Singh Rupra Sakshi

Partner                                                                              Managing Director Director & CFO

MEM NO. 082988 DIN: 07548745 DIN:03514700

PLACE: Ludhiana          

DATE  :  29.05.2025 Nishtha Goel

UDIN: 25082988BMINOY8580 Company Secretary

For Shree Vijay Industries Limited

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

57-58, PUSHP VIHAR AGAR NAGAR ENCLAVE LUDHIANA

CIN NO: L45202PB1984PLC018009

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2025
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(Rs. in Hundreds)

NOTE 
AS AT                      

31.03.2025

AS AT                       

31.03.2024

I INCOME

Revenue from Operations - -

TOTAL REVENUE - -

II EXPENSES

Purchases - -

Employee Benefits Expenses 1,985.00 1,830.00

Other Expenses 8 2,701.40 2,476.85

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,686.40 4,306.85

III Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax from 

continuing operations (I-II) (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

Expectional Items - -

IV Profit/ (loss) before tax from continuing operations 

(4,686.40) (4,306.85)

V TAX EXPENSE :

            Current Tax - -

            Earlier Year - -

            Deferred Tax - -

VI Profit/ (Loss) for the Year from continuing operations 

(IV-V) (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

VII Other Comprehensive Income

(A) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Other (specify nature) - -

Income tax effect - -

(B) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans - -

Income tax effect

Other Comprehensive  Income for the year net of Tax - -

VIII

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VI+VII)

(Comprising Profit/ (Loss) and Other Comprehensive 

Income for the Year) (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

IX Earnings per equity share of  Rs. 10 each 9

(1) Basic (0.63) (0.58)

(2) Diluted (0.63) (0.58)

As per our report of even date attached 

FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES         

Chartered Accountants                                                                               

(Firm Registration No.: 004462N)                                                        

(Peer Review Number 014620)

Navjot Singh Rupra Sakshi

Vinay Kumar Srivastav Managing Director Director & CFO

Partner                                                                              DIN: 07548745 DIN:03514700

MEM NO. 082988

PLACE: Ludhiana          

DATE  :  29.05.2025 Nishtha Goel

UDIN: 25082988BMINOY8580 Company Secretary

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2025

57-58, PUSHP VIHAR AGAR NAGAR ENCLAVE LUDHIANA

CIN NO: L45202PB1984PLC018009

For Shree Vijay Industries Limited
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2025

(Rs. in Hundreds)

DETAIL

AS AT                      

31.03.2025 DETAIL

AS AT                       

31.03.2024

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS

(4,686.40) (4,306.85)

Interest Received - -

Interest Paid - -

(4,686.40) (4,306.85)

Less: Income Tax & FBT for earlier year - -

- (4,686.40) - (4,306.85)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

Increase in Current Liabilities 4,686.40 3,156.19

4,686.40 3,156.19

- (1,150.66)

Direct Tax Paid - -

Net Cash From Operating  Activities - (1,150.66)

B.

Interest Received - -

Net Cash Genrated in Investing  Activities - - - -

C.

Finance Cost - -

Decrease in Long Term Borrowing - -

Net Cash Genrated/(used) in Financing Activities - - - -

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - (1,150.66)

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 521.50 1,672.16

Closing  Cash and cash Equivalents 521.50 521.50

- -

 

As per our report of even date attached 

FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES         

Chartered Accountants                                                                               

(Firm Registration No.: 004462N)                                                        

(Peer Review Number 014620)

Navjot Singh Rupra Sakshi

Vinay Kumar Srivastav Managing Director Director & CFO

Partner                                                                              DIN: 07548745 DIN:03514700

MEM NO. 082988

PLACE: Ludhiana          

DATE  :  29.05.2025 Nishtha Goel

Company Secretary

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

57-58, PUSHP VIHAR AGAR NAGAR ENCLAVE LUDHIANA

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax  And  Extraordinary Items

Adjustment  For Non Cash & Non Operating Items:-

Adjustment For  Working Capital

Cash Flow  From Operating  Activities  Before Tax & 

Extraordinary Items

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

 

For Shree Vijay Industries Limited
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 MARCH, 2025

(Rs. in Hundreds)

 (A) Equity Share Capital 

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting 

period

Changes in Equity Share 

Capital due to prior 

period errors

Changes in equity 

share capital during the 

current year

Balance at the end of the  

current reporting period

                                                              74,250.00 - - 74,250.00 

 Balance at the beginning of the previous reporting 

period 

Changes in Equity Share 

Capital due to prior 

period errors

Changes in equity 

share capital during the 

previous year

Balance at the end of the  

previous reporting period

                                                              74,250.00 - - 74,250.00 

B. Other Equity (Rs. in Hundreds)

(1) Current reporting period

Capital Reserve Other Reserves 

(General 

Reserve)

Retained  

Earnings

Other items of Other 

Comprehensive  

Income (Valuation of 

Gratuity)

Balance at the beginning of the current reporting 

period

- 43,000.00 (1,28,686.59) - (85,686.59)

Transfer to retained earnings - - (4,686.40) - (4,686.40)

Balance at the end of the current reporting period - 43,000.00 (1,33,372.99) - (90,372.98)

(2) Previous reporting period

Capital Reserve

Other Reserves 

(General 

Reserve)

Retained  

Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the previous reporting 

period

- 43,000.00 (1,24,379.74) - (81,379.74)

Transfer to retained earnings - - (4,306.85) - (4,306.85)

Balance at the end of the previous reporting period - 43,000.00 (1,28,686.59) - (85,686.59)

 As per our report of even date attached  

 FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES          

 Chartered Accountants                                                                                

 (Firm Registration No.: 004462N)                                                         

 (Peer Review Number 014620) 

 Vinay Kumar Srivastav Navjot Singh Rupra Sakshi

 Partner                                                                               Managing Director Director & CFO

 MEM NO. 082988 DIN: 07548745 DIN:03514700

 PLACE: Ludhiana           

 DATE  :  29.05.2025 Nishtha Goel

Company Secretary

- 

Reserves and Surplus Total

Reserves and Surplus

FOR SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LTD

Other items of Other 

Comprehensive  

Income (Valuation of 

Gratuity)

Total

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

57-58, PUSHP VIHAR AGAR NAGAR ENCLAVE LUDHIANA

EQUITY

(1) Current reporting period

Restated balance at the beginning of 

the current reporting period

- 

 (2) Previous reporting period 

Restated balance at the beginning of 

the previous  reporting

period
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS NOTE 3

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

A) Balances With Banks

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK- A/C NO. 4364 - -

B) Cash on Hand (Including Imprest) 521.50 521.50

TOTAL 521.50 521.50

SHARE CAPITAL NOTE 4

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

 - 1000000( 1000000) Equity Share 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

  of Rs. 10/- Each.  

TOTAL 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID CAPITAL

- 742500 (742500) Equity share 74,250.00 74,250.00

  of Rs. 10/- Each Fully Paid Up

 

TOTAL : 74,250.00 74,250.00

4.1

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Equity Shares of Rs.80 each fully paid Number Number

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 742500 742500

Shares issued during the year - -

Shares bought back during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 742500 742500

4.2 TERMS / RIGHTS ATTACHED TO SHARES

i) Company has only Equity Share Capital as such no Preference Shares are subscribed and Paid up.

ii) There is no partly paid up Equity Share

iii) Issued Capital has equal right of all shareholders including distribution of dividend and repayment of capital.

iv) No part of the share of the company has held by any holding company or its 

ultimate holding company including subsidiaries or associates thereof.

4.3 Details of shareholders having more than 5% share of total capital 

S.No. % of the share holding

1 Sakshi 61.45

 

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

RECONCILIATION OF THE SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Name of the Shareholder
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4.4 Company has not reserved any share for issue under any options and contracts/commitments for the

sale of shares/disinvestments.

4.5 Detail of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash ,  

 bonus shares and details of  bought back  share during the last five years 

S.No. Nature of Share

------------NIL --------------

4.6 Details of convertible securities into equity/ preference share

S.No.
Earliest Date of

conversion

------------NIL --------------

4.7 UNPAID CALLS OF ISSUED SHARES    

INCLUDING SUCH SHARES HELD NIL

BY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

4.8 DETAILS OF FORFEITED SHARES WITH

ORIGINAL PAID UP AMOUNT NIL

4.9 Equity Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

S. No. No. of total shares % of total shares

1 4,56,300                      61.45 -

2 15,500                         2.09 -

4,71,800.00 63.54 -

OTHER EQUITY NOTE 5

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

GENERAL RESERVES 43,000.00 43,000.00

SURPLUS AS PER PROFIT & LOSS A/C

Balance at the beginning of the year (1,28,686.59) (1,24,379.74)

Add: Net proft for the current year (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

SubTotal (1,33,372.99) (1,28,686.59)

Less : Income Tax Refund & Provision of Tax W/off - -

Balance at the closing of the year (1,33,372.99) (1,28,686.59)

 

TOTAL : (90,372.99) (85,686.59)

BORROWINGS NOTE 6

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Abhishek Gupta 1,662.50 1,662.50

Baldev Prasad Gupta 900.00 900.00

TOTAL 2,562.50 2,562.50

Aggregating No. and Class of share

Date of Issue of Securities

Promoter Name

TOTAL

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

% Change during the year

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

 

Sakshi

Navjot Singh Rupra
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OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES NOTE 7

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

B. OTHER PAYABLES

Audit Fee Payable 129.80 519.20

Angd Fruit Ranch Pvt Ltd 2,637.15 -

Salary Payable - 680.00

Sakshi 5,465.04 2,346.39

TOTAL : 8,231.99 3,545.59

OTHER EXPENSES NOTE 8

(Rs. in Hundreds)

PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Advertisement exps 1,497.80 1,229.76

Auditors Remuneration 129.80 129.80

Bank Commission - 0.66

Fees & Taxes 1,073.80 1,116.63

TOTAL : 2,701.40 2,476.85

8.1 AUDITORS REMUNERATION FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2025

PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

  -  Audit Fees 110.00 110.00

  -  GST 19.80 19.80

TOTAL : 129.80 129.80

EARNING PER SHARE NOTE 9

PARTICULARS CURRENT PREVIOUS 

YEAR YEAR

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to

 Equity Shareholders (4,686.40) (4,306.85)

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 7,42,500.00 7,42,500.00

calculating EPS

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (0.01) (0.01)

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  AND COMMITMENTS NOTE 10

   (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

i)  In respect of claims against the company not acknowledged as debts --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)

ii) For Guarantees --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)

iii) Other money for which the company is contingently liable Rs --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)

iv) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 

account and not provided for Rs --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)

v) For letter of Credit Rs. --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)

vi) Capital expenditure commitments net of advances is Rs --- Nil--- (Previous year Rs.Nil)
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SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA 

     NOTES TO ACCOUNTS                                                                                    Note 1 

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION                                   

SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED is a listed public company incorporated in India under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is not in operation as on 31.03.2025. 

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

I. BASIS OF PREPRATION: 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015. Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 have been prepared in 

accordance with IND AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 

2015.The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values are rounded to 

nearest Hundreds (INR 00), except when otherwise indicated. 

II. CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-

current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: 

 Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating  cycle 

 Held primarily for purpose of trading 

 Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 

for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

     A liability is current when: 

 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

 It is held primarily for purpose of trading 

 It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve 

months after the reporting period. 

      All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 
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The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization 

in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle. 

III. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

The company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment during the year 

IV. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

The company does not have any Intangible assets during the year 

V. IMPAIRMENT OF NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The company does not have any Non- Financial Assets during the year. 

VI. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The company does not have any Financial Instruments during the year. 

  

(i) Financial liabilities: 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as financial liabilities at fair 

value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, and payables, net of directly 

attributable transaction costs. The Company financial liabilities include loans and 

borrowings including bank overdraft, trade payable, trade deposits, retention 

money, liabilities towards services, sales incentives and other payables. 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described 

below:  

Trade Payables  

The company does not have any trade Payables during the year. 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss  

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held 

for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value 

through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are 

incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.  

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit 

and loss.  
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or 

loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria 

in IND AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses 

attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognised in OCI. These gains/ loss are 

not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer 

the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such 

liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not 

designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. 

Loans and borrowings  

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised 

in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR 

amortization process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any 

discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 

EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and 

loss. 

Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is 

discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by 

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or medication is 

treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new 

liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 

statement of profit and loss. 

Reclassification of financial assets:  

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial 

recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets 

which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are 

debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business 

model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be 

infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business 

model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the 
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Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the 

business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an 

activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial 

assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date 

which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change 

in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, 

losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

VII. INVENTORIES 

a) Basis of valuation: 

i) Inventories other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable 

value after providing cost of obsolescence, if any. However, materials and other items 

held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the 

finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above 

cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis. 

ii) Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value. 

b) Method of Valuation:  

i) Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost 

method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those 

subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in 

bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.  

ii) Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direct labour and an 

appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads and excise duty as 

applicable. Fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity 

of production facilities. Cost is determined on moving weighted average basis. 

iii) Cost of traded goods has been determined by using First in First out (FIFO) method 

and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently 

recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. 

iv) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, 

less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
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VIII. TAXES 

The company has no Tax expenses during the year for the year.  

IX. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

a) Sale of Goods 

The Company recognizes revenue when control over the promised goods or services is 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 

Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 

Revenue is adjusted for variable consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds, 

credits, price concessions, incentives, or other similar items in a contract when they are 

highly probable to be provided. The amount of revenue excludes any amount collected on 

behalf of third parties. 

The Company recognises revenue generally at the point in time when the products are 

delivered to customer or when it is delivered to a carrier for export sale, which is when 

the control over product is transferred to the customer. In contracts where freight is 

arranged by the Company and recovered from the customers, the same is treated as a 

separate performance obligation and revenue is recognized when such freight services are 

rendered. 

In revenue arrangements with multiple performance obligations, the Company accounts 

for individual products and services separately if they are distinct – i.e. if a product or 

service is separately identifiable from other items in the arrangement and if a customer 

can benefit from it. The consideration is allocated between separate products and 

services in the arrangement based on their stand- alone selling prices. Revenue from sale 

of by products are included in revenue. 

 

X. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

(i) Short-term obligations  

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected 

to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the 

employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employee service 

up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to 

be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 

employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 
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XI. SEGMENT ACCOUNTING: 

The company has only single segment of business. Hence segment accounting is not 

required. 

XII. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, 

share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number 

of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.  

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 

during the period are adjusted for the effect of all potentially dilutive equity shares 

XIII. BORROWING COSTS 

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing 

of funds and charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of effective interest rate. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an 

asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or 

sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are 

recognised as expense in the period in which they occur. 

XIV. EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS  

Exceptional items are transactions which due to their size or incidence are separately 

disclosed to enable a full understanding of the Company’s financial performance. Items 

which may be considered exceptional are significant restructuring charges, gains or losses on 

disposal of investments of subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures and impairment 

losses/write down in the value of investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 

and significant disposal of fixed assets. 

XV. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and 

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to 

insignificant risk of changes in value. 
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XVI.  PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Provisions  

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) 

as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of the obligation. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted 

to reflect the current best estimates. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current 

pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When 

discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as 

a finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities  

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence 

will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 

events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised 

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases, where there is a liability 

that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not 

recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements unless 

the probability of outflow of resources is remote.  

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each 

balance sheet date. 

XVII. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer 

the liability takes place either: 

(i) In the principal market for asset or liability, or 

(ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset 

or liability. 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 
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The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants 

act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant’s 

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 

selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for 

which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant 

observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on 

the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 

liabilities 

 Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is unobservable. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, 

the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy 

by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to fair 

value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.  

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and 

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the 

level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.   
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SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED, LUDHIANA 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note No. 2 

A.  COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: NIL 
 

B.  Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” (specified under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015) are not 
required as the company is not in operation 

 

C.  Segment Reporting 
The Company has one Operating segment as identified by the Chief decision maker of the 

company in accordance with Ind AS-108, “Operating Segment” (specified under section 133 

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015). 

Therefore no additional disclosure is required to be given. 

D.   The related parties as per the terms of Ind AS-24,”Related Party Disclosures”, (specified 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2015) are disclosed below:- 

 

   a)             Details of Related Parties: 

Sr. No Particulars Name of Related Parties 

 
1 

 
Enterprises in which 
directors are interested 

 
i) Rvs Agri Foods Private Limited 
ii) Ritzy Property Developers Private Limited 
iii) V2A Institute Of Vocational Studies 

Private Limited 
iv) Angd Fruit Ranch Private Limited 
v) Armaan Enterprises Private Limited 
vi) San Global(India) Private Limited 
 

2 Key Management Personnel 1. Sh. Navjot Singh Rupra (Managing Director) 
2. Jasvir Singh (Independent Director) 
3. Sh. Babberdeep Singh (Non- Executive 

Director) 
4. Geetha Anantha Awale  (Independent 

Director) 
5. Nishtha Goel (Company Secretary) 
6. Sakshi (Whole Time Director & CFO) 
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     b) Transactions with the Related Parties:                                               (Rs. in hundreds)        

 

Name Nature of 

Transactions 

during the year 

Enterprises in which 

directors are interested 

Key Management 

Personnel 

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 

Angd Fruit Ranch 

Pvt Ltd 

Expenses 1497.80 ---  --- 

Sakshi Expenses --- --- 3,058.80 2346.39 

Bhago Kaur CS Salary --- --- 1985.00 1830.00 

                                                                                                  

E.  Corporate Social Responsibility 
The provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on company. 

Therefore, no disclosure is required to be made under this clause. 

F.  Fair Value Measurements 
Set out below, is the comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the 

Company’s Financial Instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are 

reasonable approximations of fair values: 

(Rs. in Hundreds) 

Financial Instruments by 

category 

Carrying Value Fair Value 

As at March 

31,2025 

As at March 

31,2024 

As at March 

31,2025 

As at March 

31,2024 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 521.50 521.50 521.50 521.50 

Other Financial Liabilities 

(current) 

8,231.99 3545.59 8,231.99  3545.59 

Other Financial Liabilities 

(Non current) 

2,562.50 

 

2,562.50 

 

2,562.50 

 

2,562.50 

 

 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument 

could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or 

liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 

The fair values of the Company’s interest-bearing borrowings and loans are determined by using 

discounted cash flow method using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the 

end of the reporting period. 

Long-term receivables/payables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as 

interest rates, risk factors and individual creditworthiness of the counterparty and the risk 

characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account 

for the expected credit losses of these receivables. 
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Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy as on March 31st 2025 

 

 Carrying Value Fair Value 

March 31 2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets at amortised cost     

Cash & Cash Equivalents 521.50 - - 521.50 

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost  - -  

Other Financial Liabilities (current) 8,231.99 - - 8,231.99 

Other Financial Liabilities (Non current) 2,562.50   2,562.50 

 

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy as on March 31st 2024 

 

 Carrying Value Fair Value 

March 31 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Financial Assets at amortised cost     

Cash & Cash Equivalents 521.50 - - 521.50 

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost  - -  

Other Financial Liabilities (current) 3545.59 - - 3545.59 

Other Financial Liabilities (Non current) 2,562.50 - - 2,562.50 

 

G.  Earnings per share  
        (Amount Rs in hundreds) 

Particulars Year ended 

March 31,2025 

Year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Basic Earnings per share   

Numerator for earnings per share   

- Profit after taxation (4,686.40) (4306.85) 

Denominator for earnings per share   

- Weighted number of equity shares outstanding (Nos. in 

hundreds) during the year 

7425 7425 
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Earnings per share-Basic (one equity share of Rs 10/- each) 

(Amount in Rs) 

(0.63) (0.58) 

Diluted Earnings per share   

Numerator for earnings per share   

- Profit after taxation (4,686.40) (4306.85) 

Denominator for earnings per share   

- Weighted number of equity shares outstanding (Nos. in 

hundreds) during the year 

7425 7425 

Earnings per share-Diluted (one equity share of Rs 10/- 

each) (Amount in Rs) 

(0.63) (0.58) 

 

H.  Financial risk management objectives and policies 

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and 

borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to 

finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, 

trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that are derived directly from its 

operations. 

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its 

business strategies. The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. 

The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The senior 

professionals working to manage the financial risks and the appropriate financial risk 

governance framework for the Company are accountable to the Board of Directors and Audit 

Committee. This process provides assurance to Company’s senior management that the 

Company’s financial risk-taking activities are governed by appropriate policies and 

procedures and that financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with 

Company policies and Company risk objective. 

(i) Trade Receivables 

Customer credit risk is managed by the company based on its established policy, 

procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding 

customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to major 

customers are generally reviewed regularly by the management of the company. 

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on trade receivables by 

lifetime expected credit loss method based on provision matrix. The maximum 

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of 

financial assets. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company 

evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low. 
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(ii) Financial instruments and cash deposits 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the 

Company in accordance with the policy.  

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance 

sheet at 31 March 2025 is the carrying amounts. The Company’s maximum exposure 

relating to financial instruments is noted in liquidity table below. Trade Receivables 

and other financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of 

recovery, such as debtor failing to engage in the repayment plan with the Company. 

Particulars As at March 

31 2025 

As at March 31 

2024 

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 
12 months Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL) 

  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 521.50 521.50 

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 
Life time Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL) 

  

Trade Receivable - - 

 

Maturity profile of financial liabilities 

The table below provides the details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial 

liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments. 

As at March 31,2025 Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year Total 

Borrowings - 2,562.50- 2,562.50 

Other Current Financial 

Liabilities 

8,231.99 - 8,231.99 

Trade Payables - - - 

As at March 31,2024 Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year Total 

Borrowings - 2,562.50- 2,562.50 

Other Current Financial 

Liabilities 

3,545.59 - 3545.59 

Trade Payables - - - 

 

I.  The balances of Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances, Deposits and Trade Payables are 
subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments if any. 

 

J.  In opinion of the Board, all the current assets, loans & advances have the value on realization 
in the ordinary course of business at least equal to amount at which they are stated.  

 



78 
 

K.  Additional Information 
(i) Details of Benami Property held 

As per information provided by the management the company has no Benami 

Property. 

(ii) The Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions 
 

(iii) Wilful Defaulter 
The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 

Institution or other lender 

(iv) Relationship with Struck off Companies 
The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 

(v) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
The company is not required to maintain any charge with Registrar of Companies 

during the year  

(vi) Compliance with number of layers of companies 
Provisions of restrictions on number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 

2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, are 

not applicable on the company as the company has no subsidiary. 

(vii) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
The company has never been involved in the Scheme of Arrangements in terms of 

sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(viii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 
a) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed 

funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries). The company 
has not provided any guarantee, security or the like to  any person or entity 

b) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity (ies), 
including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise). Further the company has not received  any 
guarantee, security or the like any guarantee, security or the like to  any person 
or entity 
 

(ix) Undisclosed income 
The Company has no such transactions unrecorded in the books of accounts that has 

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 

under the Income Tax Act, 1961  

(x) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act 

(xi) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency 
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency 

during the financial year, 
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L.  Previous year amounts have been reclassified wherever necessary to confirm with current 
year presentation. 

 

.  

FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES                                For Shree Vijay Industries Limited  

Chartered Accountants                                                                                            

(Firm Registration No.: 004462N)                                                            

(Peer Review Number 014620)      

      

Sd/-         Sd/-         Sd/- 

Vinay Kumar Srivastav      Navjot Singh Rupra       Sakshi 

Partner                                                              Managing Director      Director & CFO 

MEM NO. 082988      DIN: 07548745                   DIN:03514700 

      

PLACE: Ludhiana               Sd/- 

DATE  :  29.05.2025      Nishtha Goel   

                                      Company Secretary   
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SHREE VIJAY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L45202PB1984PLC018009 

Registered Office Address: 57-58, Pushp Vihar Agar Nagar Enclave Ludhiana PB 141012 

Email Id: sviltd1984@gmail.com  | Website: www.shreevijayg.co.in  

PROXY FORM 

Form No. MGT-11 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN L45202PB1984PLC018009 

Name of the Company Shree Vijay Industries Limited 

Registered Office 57-58, Pushp Vihar Agar Nagar Enclave Ludhiana PB 141012 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered address  

E-mail I. d.  

Folio no./Client Id*  

DP ID  

I/We, being the member(s) of Shree Vijay Industries Limited holding shares 

hereby appoint:  

1 Name ..................................................................................... 

Address ..................................................................................... 

E-Mail I.D. ..................................................................................... 

Signature .................................................................................................. or failing him 

2 Name ..................................................................................... 

Address ..................................................................................... 

E-Mail I.D. ..................................................................................... 

Signature ...................................................................................................or failing him 

3 Name ..................................................................................... 

Address ..................................................................................... 

E-Mail I.D. ..................................................................................... 

Signature ..................................................................................... 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual 

General Meeting of the company, to be held on Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) 

at the Registered Office of the company at 57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, Ludhiana-

141 012 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below. 

mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
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S. No. Resolution For Against 

 
Ordinary Business 

  

1. ADOPTION OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 
TOGETHER WITH THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT AND REPORT OF 
AUDITORS 

  

2. 
RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. SAKSHI (DIN: 03514700) AS A 
DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION. 
 RE-APPOINTMENT OF Mr. BABBEERDEEP SINGH (DIN: 07568947) AS A DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION. 

  

3. 
APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR.  
 

  

 

 
Signed this day of 2025. 

Signature of Shareholder 

 

Signature of Proxy 

holder(s) Notes: 

(1) This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited 

at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting. 

(2) For the resolutions, statement setting out material facts, notes and instructions please 

refer to the notice of Annual General Meeting. 

(3) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so 
wishes. 

(4) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all 

the joint holders should be stated. Please complete all details including details of member(s) 

and proxy(ies) in the above box before submission. 

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp of 
Rs. 1/- 
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Form No. MGT-12 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 

BALLOT PAPER 

41st Annual General Meeting of the members of Shree Vijay Industries Limited to be held on 

Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) at the Registered Office of the company at 57-

58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, Ludhiana-141 012 

Name of First Named Shareholder(In Block Letters) 
................................................................................................. 

Postal Address 
............................................................................................................................. .............................. 

Folio No./DP ID & Client ID 
............................................................................................................................. ........... 

No. of Shares 
held...................................................................................................................................................... 

Class of 
Shares..................................................................................................................................................

......... 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolution enumerated below by 

recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution inthe following manner: 

 

S. No. Resolution For Against 

 
Ordinary Business 

  

1. ADOPTION OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 
TOGETHER WITH THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT AND REPORT OF 
AUDITORS 

  

2. 
RE-APPOINTMENT OF MS. SAKSHI (DIN: 03514700) AS A 
DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION. 
 

  

3. 
APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR.  
 

  

Date: 

Place: Signature of Shareholder 

* Please tick in the appropriate column 

mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall) 

 
Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) 

Name of the Member(In Block Letters) 
..................................................................................................................... 

 
Folio No./DP ID & Client ID 

............................................................................................................................. ........... 

 
No. of Shares held 

..................................................................................................................................................... 

 
Name of Proxy(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member) 

................................................................. 

 
I, hereby certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the 

Company and hereby record my presence at the Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 1:00 P.M. 

(IST) at the Registered Office of the company at 57-58, Pushp Vihar, Agar Nagar Enclave, 

Ludhiana-141 012 

 
 
 
 
 

Member’s /Proxy’s Signature 

 

 
Note: 

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since 

further copies will not be distributed at the meeting venue. 

  

mailto:sviltd1984@gmail.com
http://www.shreevijayg.co.in/
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ROUTE MAP 
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